Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 1:51 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[x] £

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-8921147-7955421
114-8805040-1085001

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Iltems in order 2

Total $524.97

Approved items

@ Mechanix Wear: The Original Work Glove with Secure Fit, Synthetic Leather

. Performance Gloves for Multi-purpose Use, Durable, Touchscreen Capable Safety
Gloves for Men (Red, Medium)
$19.63 | Qty: 1

E BaseAire 113 Pint Commercial Dehumidifier with Drain Hose for Crawl Spaces,
: Basements, Whole House, Compact, Portable, Auto Defrost, Memory Starting, 5
Years Warranty, Commercial Industrial Home Use
$499.35 | Qty. 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



12/8/22, 1:.07 PM Amazon.com: Mechanix Wear: The Original Work Glove with Secure Fit, Synthetic Leather Performance Gloves for Multi-purpose ...

All ~ mechanics gloves for men ER

ot vour atdress

Industriat & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educational Supplies

< Back to results Sponsured

"7 *Near: The Original Work

One-time purchase:

Secure Fit, Synthetic $22.22
Get Fast, Free Shipping
rformance Gloves for with Amazon Prime
ose Use, Durable, FREE Returns
n Ca pable Safety Gloves FREE delivery Wednesday,
December 14 if you spend
.ue, La rge) $25 on items shipped by
Wear Store Amazon
15,013 ratings .
Or fastest delivery
in Safety Work Gloves by Mechanix Wear Saturday, December 10.

Order within 10 hrs 52 mins
%3399 Jetails

-~y $22.22 Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns Select delivery location
You Save: $9.77 {31%)

Arrives before Christmas

In Stock.
@w % P10 @ | w ) Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for the Amazon aty: 1
[ ! ‘ [EE : Rewards Visa Card. No annual fee.
§ viDeos Add to Cart
Color: Blue :
[y : ( Buy Now
¢ o¥ 84 0¥ OV Ov ———
4  Secure transaction
Size: Large
Ships from Amazon.com
XXX-Small XX-Smali X-Small Small Medium Sold by Amazon.com
’./ Large X-Large XX-Large 3X-Large Return policy: Returnable
Uf S until Jan 31, 2023
Style: Gloves /g(_ UE Enjoy fast, FREE

Lﬁ’ f Gloves Gloves + Gloves{large, Black) prime geli;/ery,dexclus;ve
i eals and award-
? Sevnpne”

winning movies &

Gloves + Gloves{ixx-large, Brown/Black}

Z TV shows with
l Gioves + Work Gloves {Medium, All Blacld Prime

— Try Prime and start saving
d f/ F ? Gloves + Wark Gloves {Medium, Black) today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

Gloves + Work Gloves {(X-large, Biack) 5 .
) ’ ' e [} Add a gift receipt for

- Lo ¢ P easy returns
Gloves + Work Gloves (Xx-large, Brown/Black) Y

Material Faux Leather, Thermoplastic Rubber
Subscribe & Save:
Brand Mechanix Wear 5% 15%
Size Large $21.11
Color Blue First delivery on Dec 14

. Ships from. Amazon.com
Special Feature Breathable )
Sold hy! Amazon.com

About this item
¢ MADE FOR WORKING HANDS - Rugged .8mm synthetic Add to List

leather gloves for hard-working individuals. Great as safety S

work gloves, mechanic gloves, home improvement gloves, and

everything in between Add an Accessory:
o TOUCHSCREEN GLOVES - The perfect blend of dexterity and

durability with touch-screen glove capabilities, these gloves

https://www.amazon.com/Mechanix-Wear-Dual-Layered-Fingertip-Mechanics/dp/B0001VNZOQ/ref=sr_1_7?crid=2FFWQBB7BQ8BZ8keywords=mec... 1/11



12/8/22, 12:59 PM Amazon.com - BaseAire 113 Pint Commercial Dehumidifier with Drain Hose for Crawl Spaces, Basements, Whole House, Comp...

i:}ff — At~ perfect aire commercial dehumidifiers fet 0
Al Epic Desls Haliday GIFL Guie GIFECand Best Sell Aivia: Bauke Cuniomer Servic NIGHT 4 m:m:
OOTBALL
Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath Garden & Outdoor Home Improverment
- G
(A') ¢ 1 QT Built-in Pump QG900 hrime : et ~‘.
L - ‘-"‘ b
« Back to results Spanscred
3
nt 5499*
=l . FREE delivery December 14 -
. X’Vlth 16. Details
Cran Arrives before Christmas
|entS, Setect delivery focation
in Stock.
able,
Qty: 1
Memory
= Add to Cart
irs
imercial Buy Now
1e Use & Secure transaction
o ‘ YOUR CRAWL Shins from BaseAire Tech
. - re Soldd by BaseAire Tech
ings
o Return policy: Returnable untit
* Jan 31, 2023
499*
Add to List
$587-65
— . . Pay $41.61/month for 12 months,
& O'vf'\r m_‘a?_e:c' zoomin interest-free upon approval for the §
I Amazon Rewards Visa Card New (2) from L.
& $499.35 & FREE Shipping
2VIBEOS Style: AirWerx 55
Other Sellers on Amazon
Enhance your purchase .
. $587.48 Add to Cart
Protect your purchase & FREE Shipping. Details
I o . | : Sold by: BaseAire Tech
Coverage for drops, spitls and i L
breakdowns {plans vary)
Have one to sell?
' _ Sell on Amazon
ug,.f It —
Brand BASEAIRE DRY YOUR ;
CRAWL SPACE &

Floor Area 1200 Square Feet

péf’f(f BASEMENT

. Special « Industrial
@ (& Feature strength«/ More
{ effective & Auto cycle
See more Built-ln Pump

Capacity 113 Pints
COLZER 170 Pints Commercial...
3 99 .

About this item 699 sprime

o M[Large-Capacity Dehumidifier, ' Sponsored

Highly Effective Moisture Removal] -
This professional-grade
dehumidifier is highly efficient in
moisture removal, which extracts up
to 113 pints (18.1 gallons) of
moisture per day, can cover an area

https://www.amazon.com/BaseAire-Commercial-Dehumidifier-Saturation-Restoration/dp/B08QVTDN61/ref=sr_1_487crid=Y6RJHFE1RNT6&keyword...  1/11



